From: Pair, Randal

To: Tucker, Shelly; larry.baker@apachecorp.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson. Heather, EMNRD; lan Dolly
Subject: Re: FW: Apache State SWD # 3

Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 4:28:08 PM

Mr. Baker -

This appears to be a release from Apache's pipeline R/W on BLM land, R/W ID No NM-
126649. Therefore | will be handling all approvals for cleanup on BLM land. Generally, |
expect to follow OCD's lead on this. Copy me on any proposed remediation plan for my
approval, forward me all lab results, and get my approval before backfilling on BLM land.

It appears all of the BLM land was surveyed for archeology, so that is not an issue. However,
this area is occupied by the Dune Sagebrush Lizard; so all excavations should have at least
one side ramped no steeper than 45-degrees (so any lizard that falls in can get out).

All excavated material should be hauled off to a designated landfill (keep copies of load
tickets, in case | ask for them), and any replacement fill should be virgin material (not
remediated).

Randal "Randy" Pair

Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance
office: 575.234.6240

cell: 575.361.0062

email: rpair@blm.gov

On Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 2:03 PM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:
Is this one mine or yours...

Sincerely,

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Glass, Dara <djalass@blm.gov>
Date: Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 1:17 PM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Apache State SWD # 3
To: Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
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Dara Glass

djglass@blm.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management, Carlsbad Field Office
Direct: 575.234.5924 Cell: 575.361.3572

The BLM approval/acceptance does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human
health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not
revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues
until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Date: Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 1:15 PM

Subject: FW: Apache State SWD # 3

To: "Glass, Dara <djglass@blm.gov> (djglass@blm.gov)" <djglass@blm.gov>

Dara,

Attached is the initial C-141 and map of the release on 10/2/2015. | believe the
southwestern edge of the release is on BLM. Please let me know if you have any questions
or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

Bruce Baker

Apache Corporation

Environmental Technician
Northwest District

Email: larry.baker@apachecorp.com

Mobile: 432-631-6982

From: Baker, Larry
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:41 AM
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To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us);

‘agroves@slo.state.nm.us'
Cc: Webb, Derek

Subject: Apache State SWD # 3

All,

Attached is the initial C-141 and map of the release that occurred on 10/2/2015.
Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a
good day.

Bruce Baker

Apache Corporation

Environmental Technician
Northwest District

Email: larry.baker@apachecorp.com

Mobile: 432-631-6982
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